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October 13, 2020

VIA EMAIL TO CELA@FEC.GOV

Jeff Jordan, Assistant General Counsel

c/o Ms. Christal Dennis, Paralegal

Office of Complaints Examination and Legal Administration
Federal Election Commission

1050 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20463

Re: MURs 7793 and 7801— Request for Extension of Time

Dear Mr. Jordan:

Thank you for serving us the notices and stamped copies of the complaints against our
client, Mr. Louis DeJoy, in the above-referenced MURs on Thursday, October 8. Based on
an initial review of the complaints, we write to request that the Commission grant our client a
reasonable extension of time to respond, as has been the Commission’s consistent and ordinary
practice. A reasonable extension will allow us to meet our professional obligations to our
client and appropriately review and respond to the complaints, which collectively comprise
about 30 pages and over 80 enumerated paragraphs and subparagraphs of allegations.

Thank you in advance.

Regards,

/W@a/

E. Stewart Crosland
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